INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing Agent,
Director of Purchasing and Contract Compliance

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢

(I::lOJbTh?rI% DATE: February 12, 2025

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report — Solid Waste Disposa
and Recycling Services Countywide —
241TB1312273C-GS

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management:

PROJECT: Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services Countywide
PROJECT NO.: 241TB1312273C-GS
CONTRACTOR: Carter 1 Enterprises, LLC

3355 Lenox Rd, NE Suite 750
Atlanta, GA 30326

POC.: LaToya Hill, CEO & Owner
PHONE: (678) 499-0829
EMAIL:

If you have any questions, please contact Harry Jordan at (404) 612-5933.

SBI/AS/h]

C: Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director
Anthony Spencer, DREAM Administrator
Shaista Begum, Senior Engineer, DREAM
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM
Kay Flowers, Contract Administrator, Purchasing & Contract Compliance




